|1 W- Maumag

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Board of Zoning Appeals
FROM: Brent N. Dammman, Zoning Administrator
SUBJECT: Request for variance to the front setback at 146
W. Maumee by Glen Gilson.
HEARING: April l4th, 1992 at 4:3¢ PM
HEARING #: BzaA 92/01

BACKGROUND

An application by Glen Gilson 735 Catherine Dr. Liberty
Center Ohio, requesting a Variance to the front setback at
146 W. Maumee Ave. (lot 3 Curtis Subdivision Outlot 23 & 24 )
for the purpose of constructing a new home. The variance
request is to Sections 151.31 (A) and -151.34 (D)(1) of the
City oOf Napoleon, Ohio Code of Ordinances.. The above
mentioned lot is located in a "gn Residential District,

RESEARCH AND FINDINGS

1. The above request is specifically for an eight (8) foot
variance, reducing the front setback from the required

3. The reason for the request is Mr. Gilson does not feel
comfortable constructing his new home in compliance to the
front setback, do to the uncertainty of foundation
integrity on the rear embankment.

ADMINISTRATIVE OPINION
==—==o RAl1lVE OPINION

The above request is in compliance with the conditions for
variance as I pPerceive it.

CONSIDERATIONS

(b) That such Variance is necessary for the Preservation and



(d)
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